

From: [Steve McCarthy](#)
To: [Stacey Imboden](#)
Cc: [Yawar Faraz](#); [Shawn Harwell](#)
Subject: RE: Review of American Centrifuge Operating, LLC's Financial Information to support expansion
Date: Wednesday, July 15, 2026 3:02:36 PM

Good morning Stacey,

Thank you for sharing the EPID and the financial information related to the American Centrifuge Plant Expansion Project. After reviewing the materials submitted by ACO, everything appears to be reasonable and in line with the regulation at this time.

If anything changes or if further questions arise during my review, I'll be sure to reach out. Please let me know if there's anything else you need from me regarding this matter.

From: Stacey Imboden <Stacey.Imboden@nrc.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, July 7, 2026 8:59 AM
To: Steve McCarthy <Steve.McCarthy@nrc.gov>
Cc: Yawar Faraz <Yawar.Faraz@nrc.gov>; Shawn Harwell <Shawn.Harwell@nrc.gov>
Subject: Review of American Centrifuge Operating, LLC's Financial Information to support expansion

Hi Steve,

We received financial information to support near-term planned construction activities as part of the American Centrifuge Plant Expansion Project. This was submitted per License Condition 15.

Could you review this information by 7/21 and let us know if you have any questions for Centrus?

I will work on getting you an EPID for this.

Stacey
(backup to Yawar on Centrus)

Stacey Imboden
Sr. Project Manager
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
NMSS/DFC/FLB2
301-415-2462

Stacey.imboden@nrc.gov